TRAPPER MINING INC.

P.O. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401

February 27, 2023

Mr. Foster Beckett

BLM Little Snake Resource Area
455 Emerson Street

Craig, CO 81625

Dear Mr. Beckett,
Re: Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010

Permit Renewal RN-08

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (CDRMS), on December 30, 2022, approved
the above-referenced revision. Revised permit materials enclosed will replace previously submitted
material to your office under separate cover.

The following page(s) were revised during the renewal process:
1-6

Additional materials were included in subsequent adequacy responses after initial submittal are as
follows:

1-5, 1-7, 1-7a, 3-10, 3-13

The new material may be incorporated into the permit document as outlined in the enclosed CDRMS
revision decision form and this letter.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Graham Roberts
Environmental Supervisor

GCR
[RN-08]

¢ File109.2.3.4
Revisions File (w/o enclosure)
Robin Reilley, CDRMS (w/o enclosure)



